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Dear Mr. Gessler:

I am providing this correction letter on behalf of the Division of Insurance
(“Division”) regarding Division Regulation 1-2-13. Division Regulation 1-2-13 was
published with an incorrect History section. The Division inadvertently included
the History section from Division Regulation 1-2-10 in the published version of 1-2-
13. However, the most recent effective date for the version of Division Regulation 1-
2-13 with the incorrect History section reads as October 15, 2012. That most recent
effective date will still be October 15, 2012 in the corrected History section because
the most recent versions of Division Regulations 1-2-10 and 1-2-13 became effective
on the same date. In accordance with § 24-4-103(11)(d)(II), C.R.S., I have reviewed
the above rule correction and have determined that it is non-substantive.

Sincerely,

—

FOR THE A’I‘TOﬁNEY GENERAL

MIQ HAEL [* CONWAY
Assistant Attorney General
Business & Licensing Section
Phone: (720) 508-6389

Email: mike.conway@state.co.us

cc: Beth Ham, Christina Gonzalez-Ferrer



